From: Renault, Dameion@BSCC <Dameion.Renault@bscc.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 12:21 PM

To: Abucay, Amanda@BSCC

Cc: Leeson, Camina@BSCC; Rilea, Stacy@BSCC
Subject: Prop 47 - Cohort 4 funded

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good afternoon Prop 47 — Cohort 4 grantees,

Firstly, | wanted to take a moment to officially congratulate you all on being approved for funding.
This was a very competitive grant this round, awarding approximately $167 million to communities
like yours, all over the state.

As | am working on transitioning out of the BSCC into a new role, our staff will help with expediting
next steps for your teams. Soon you will hear from Cami in regard to the requirements for
executing the agreement. Be sure to communicate with her for any questions. Having any
deliverables received by us expeditiously supports our agency in finalizing your contracts.

| wish all of you teams the absolute best in the coming years and know from experience, your
teams will greatly impact your communities. Thank you for all you do.

Your fime is appreciated,

Dameion Renault

Field Representative — Corrections Planning and Grant Programs Division
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